

RECEIVED NOV 12 2019

Debbie Jackson

From: Valerie Daberkoe <opra+request-7948-69a9d236@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Debbie Jackson
Subject: OPRA request - Environmental Records

Dear Lindenwold Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

EnviroSure is conducting a Phase I ESA at 511 East Gibbsboro Road (Block 243; Lots 7.01, 7.02 and 7.04). In that regard, we are requesting a search of all files pertaining to the property. Especially, underground storage tanks, environmental concerns, building permits and ownership records.

Thank you.
Valerie Daberkoe
EnviroSure, Inc.

*NO zoning/Building
violations
11/19/19*

NO ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS ON FILE

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-7948-69a9d236@requests.opramachine.com

Is djackson@lindenwold.net the wrong address for OPRA requests to Lindenwold Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_opramachine.com_change-5Frequest_new-3Fbody-3Dlindenwold-5Fborough&d=DwICaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpqnVfiiMM&r=e84Rq_EBDZAx0U4q8JdoNHS5twg8T27Z1lzTWigfW9k&m=oPuQ8hp6Dv-VZEx3AXZ9OF9a2SRS_3eVolbbxCaT4bk&s=tGjPkHifcDgNu6oAUAYD8TI_BkILzAE36AyeleFMKrU&e=

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_opramachine.com_help_officers&d=DwICaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpqnVfiiMM&r=e84Rq_EBDZAx0U4q8JdoNHS5twg8T27Z1lzTWigfW9k&m=oPuQ8hp6Dv-VZEx3AXZ9OF9a2SRS_3eVolbbxCaT4bk&s=RLv58s274Jyr3zQUUY94fGFq78jNnWYZ4tizeILO2TI&e=

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_opramachine.com_request_environmental-5Frecords-5F6&d=DwICaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpqnVfiiMM&r=e84Rq_EBDZAx0U4q8JdoNHS5twg8T27Z1lzTWigfW9k&m=oPuQ8hp6Dv-VZEx3AXZ9OF9a2SRS_3eVolbbxCaT4bk&s=O0ITW5dGKrxlOTUrqAMsnF3Ireb-XJ8S129lmgRJEJk&e=

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.